








MOSTAFA ABUSAMRA

PMO Head

I have **15 years** of experience in project management and **PMO Setup and Operation** as well as **two Masters Degrees** in both business and Esports, I have worked on the biggest Esports events in the EMEA in my role as PMO Governance head in the Saudi Esports Federation.

CONTACT

-  Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
-  +966 5 642 60629
-  MZA50M@gmail.com
-  MostafaABUSAMRA.com
-  linkedin.com/in/mostafa-abusamra/

EDUCATION

Esports Management

ITTI Barcelona Masters Degree
2022-2023

MBA

Masters Degree
EDINBURGH Heriot-Watt
2014 - 2016

Mechatronics Eng.

The University of Jordan
2006 - 2011

CERTIFICATION

// SAFe® 5 SAFe Program Consultant

Train the Trainer Certificate
SCALED AGILE, INC
2022

// SAFe® 5 Agilist

SCALED AGILE, INC
2021

// PMI-ACP

Project Management Ins.
2020

// PMP

Project Management Ins.
2014

WORK EXPERIENCE

○ Saudi Esports Federation / PMO Head

Since March 2021

I have led the Federation in one of the biggest Esports and Gaming festival in the world **GAMERS8** that is now called **Esports World Cup**

On EMEA level I have managed SEF main Esports tournaments **Saudi ELeague** for the last 3 years which is the biggest Esport tournament in EMEA with the biggest awards and some international participation

Also, I have very good relationship with the gaming publishers and community in Saudi and in the region as well

○ devoteam / Sr. Consultant

2017 - 2021

I am a Sr. Consultant in Agile projects, and I am assisting my department in the transformation into SAFe (Scaled Agile Framework), I have worked on several projects in Saudi's **vision 2030** program and worked on the **National Gaming Strategy** of Saudi Arabia.

○ United Technologies – Carrier / Project Manager

2012 - 2017

I was a project manager handling key Projects in my portfolio, my main role starts from building a sustainable business, then planning the growth, schedule, and budget needed for the projects for the key accounts, preparing reports and presentations for the Client as well as the GM of the Department.

○ GE / Design Engineer

2011 - 2012

I was a design engineer for a switch gear factory in Dubai and Qatar

